
Municipal Stormwater Grants of Regional and Statewide Significance 

Frequently Asked Questions 
 

Q1: We’d like to do a public education project that includes installing demonstration rain 
gardens at a municipal facility. Is project eligible for the grants of regional and statewide 
significance? 

A: Installation of rain gardens is considered capital construction which is not an allowable cost 
for this funding source. Even when done as a public education project, construction is a capital 
cost. Ecology is soliciting proposals for LID capital construction projects through another 
funding program. 

Q2: Can partners be entities that are not other permittees? 

A: Yes, you may partner with any entity that contributes to the project. The criteria and scoring 
information in the RFP on page 9 shows that there are points for partnerships. However, more 
points are available for projects that benefit multiple municipal stormwater permittees, 
whether they are other local governments or secondary permittees such as ports, universities, 
and school or drainage districts.  

Q3: If our project is funded, when can we begin incurring costs covered by the funding? 

A: The date for the successful projects to begin charging costs against the funding is the date 
Ecology issues the Final Offer list – scheduled for December 1, 2009. SEE the revised schedule 
for the grant program. 

Q4: Will Ecology provide a comment period on the Draft Offer list? 

A: Ecology has scheduled a public comment period on the Draft Offer list from November 4, 
2009 to November 18, 2009.  

Q5: Has a certain amount of the funding already designated for Puget Sound and non‐Puget 
Sound? 

A: No. The funding has not been designated for any particular region or part of the state. 

 

September 3, 2009 

http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/wq/funding/2011/index.html
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